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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 2:32 PM
To: Kaitlyn Chio; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Ary Chua; Joseph Low; Ling Ting An; Mohamed Nashik; Ngai Kar Kit; Victor Seng
Subject: LKK/nr \ CMTD2204781/RUC | PRI - SNC4004G CLAIMING AGAINST SLE6983E 

(SOMPO), DOA: 27/12/2022
Attachments: SNC4004G GIA.zip

Without Prejudice 
  
Our  Reference: CMTD2204781/RUC 
Your Reference: SNC4004G 
 
 
Dear Kaitlyn, 
 
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents and have arranged LKK AUTO to conduct the survey. 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/ 
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg 

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report. 

 
 
Hi LKK AUTO, 
 
Please arrange the named surveyor to conduct the survey for SNC4004G on a without Prejudice and any admission 
of liability basis. 

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report. 

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
 
[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020] 
 
Best Regards 
Grace Teo 
Claims Division 
D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555  
For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg  
 

 
 
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. 
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 



2

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be 
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the 
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, 
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service provides and agents (acting on our 
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 
 

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 1:05 PM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> 
Cc: Ary Chua <ary.chua@ow.sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik 
<mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Ngai Kar Kit <karkit.ngai@ow.sg>; Victor Seng <victor.seng@ow.sg> 
Subject: PRI - SNC4004G CLAIMING AGAINST SLE6983E (SOMPO), DOA: 27/12/2022 
 

CAUTION:  This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on 
any links and open attachments. 

Dear Motor Claims Department, 
 
Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.) 
Motor Claims Executive 
Office : (+65) 6481 1522  
 

 
www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz 
 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any 
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content 
immediately after which.  

 


